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AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

June 15, 1978

Mr. Delasso Loos

Biackwood & Nichols Company, iwtid.
P. 0, Box 1237

Durango, Colorado 81301

Re: Northeast Blanco Unit #64
Dear Mr. Loos:

As per our telephone conversation of June 15, 1978, tne
location of the above well is not in accordance with the special
pooi rules of the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool. | am enclosing a

copy of the rules which you requested, and | have underscored
the rule which applies.

If you have any questions, please call this office,
Yours truly,

Frank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector
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